

Jordi Velasquez

Motivated student willing to do everything possible to get the job done right. Accomplished and energetic in the automotive industry with 2 years of automotive experience and an OSHA certification. Can be a leader with strong organizational and prioritization abilities. Areas of expertise include teamwork, bilingual, and professionalism.

5500 Laurent Dr, Parma, Ohio
44129
(757) 694-5184
jordivelasquez96@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Ohio Technical College, Cleveland, OH — *Rod & Custom Technology -*

September 2016 - (Anticipated Graduation) March 2018

Concept Design & Planning	Body Fabrication	Exterior Modifications
Engine & Drive Train Modifications	Mobile Electronics	Interior Modifications & Upholstery
Chassis & Suspension Modification	Painting & Refinishing	Custom Paint & Graphics
Body Control Systems	Welding	Final Assembly & Detailing

Arcadia High School, Oak Hall, Va — *Diploma*

September 2012 - June 2016

Certified in Automotive Service Technology during high school.

Captain of the Soccer Team during my senior year.

EXPERIENCE

Ken Ganley Nissan, Medina, OH — *Lube Technician*

May 2017 - July 2017

Oil changes, tire rotations, multi-point inspections, tire changes, tire patches and maintenance related tasks

Exmore Auto, Exmore, VA — *Technician Helper*

June 2016 - August 2016

Serviced belts, hoses, steering components, spark plugs, brakes and fuel systems, wheel bearings, and other potentially troublesome areas

Shore Tire & Auto, Onley, VA — *Lube Technician*

October 2014 - May 2015

Oil changes, tire rotations, tire patches, mount and balance tires, inspections and maintenance related tasks

SKILLS

Bilingual

Basic body work

Welding

Upholstery

Basic Electrical

AWARDS & CERTIFICATIONS

Perfect Attendance

OSHA Certification

Honor Roll

